
           

The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the Planning Department, in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 28 CFR/36).

 

POSTING DATE:  10-13-2022

 

AGENDA
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

OCTOBER 17, 2022

Official action can only be taken on items which appear on the agenda. The public body may adopt, approve, ratify, deny, defer, recommend, amend, strike, or continue any agenda item.
 
When more information is needed to act on an item, the public body may refer the matter to Staff or back to Committee or the recommending body.
 
Under certain circumstances, items are deferred to a specific date or stricken from the agenda entirely.

REGULAR SESSION - 9:00 A.M. 3RD FLOOR COUNCIL CHAMBERS, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 229 W. OKMULGEE, MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

  

ROLL CALL

 

           

1. Discuss and take action on the appointment of a Chairman and Vice Chairman for the Planning Commission, or take other necessary action. (Suzanne Salichs)
 

2. Consider approval of Planning Commission Minutes of October 03, 2022, or take other necessary action.
 

3. Consider a request submitted by Andrae & Thelma Freeman and David Ben & Meekia Edwards for a Lot Split and Consolidation to split the west half of Lot 6 to consolidate with Lot 7 to form Tract 1; and split
the east half of Lot 6 to consolidate it with Lot 5 to form tract 2, all in Rolling Oaks Estates Replat, or take other necessary action (Suzanne Salichs).

 

4. Consider a request by Daisy Paisley Flower, LLC, applicant, for a Specific Use Permit to allow for a Medical Marijuana Dispensary within the C-1, Local Commercial District, more specifically a property located
at 1601 E. Okmulgee St., or take other necessary action. (Suzanne Salichs) 

 

ADJOURN



Discuss and take action on the appointment of a Chairman and Vice Chairman for the Planning Commission, or take other necessary action. (Suzanne Salichs)
 

Consider approval of Planning Commission Minutes of October 03, 2022, or take other necessary action.
 

Consider a request submitted by Andrae & Thelma Freeman and David Ben & Meekia Edwards for a Lot Split and Consolidation to split the west half of Lot 6 to consolidate with Lot 7 to form Tract 1; and split
the east half of Lot 6 to consolidate it with Lot 5 to form tract 2, all in Rolling Oaks Estates Replat, or take other necessary action (Suzanne Salichs).

 

Consider a request by Daisy Paisley Flower, LLC, applicant, for a Specific Use Permit to allow for a Medical Marijuana Dispensary within the C-1, Local Commercial District, more specifically a property located
at 1601 E. Okmulgee St., or take other necessary action. (Suzanne Salichs) 

 



   

Planning Commission 1.        

Meeting Date: 10/17/2022  

Initiator: Christina Ratterree, Planning Admin I

Information

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:

Discuss and take action on the appointment of a Chairman and Vice Chairman for the Planning Commission, or take other necessary action. (Suzanne Salichs)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

BACKGROUND:

A new chair and vice chair need to be voted in after previous member's terms have expired and new member's have been appointed. 

RECOMMENDED STAFF ACTION:

Vote a new chairman and vice chairman. 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments

No file(s) attached.



   
Planning Commission 2.        
Meeting Date: 10/17/2022  
Initiator: Christina Ratterree, Planning Admin I

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of Planning Commission Minutes of October 03, 2022, or take other necessary
action.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED STAFF ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Planning mins. 10-03-22 



D R A F T
MINUTES

OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

MET IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF CITY HALL
OCTOBER 3, 2022

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, met in Regular Session at
9:00 a.m., on October 3, 2022, in the Council Chambers, Municpal Building, 229 W. Okmulgee Ave.,
Muskogee, Oklahoma.
 

The meeting was called to order and the roll was called as follows:
 

Present:  Russell Sain , Chair; Betty Blackwell , Commissioner; Patrick Reeder, Commissioner;
Judith Hoffman , Commissioner; Leroy Walker Sr., Commissioner 

Absent:  D'Elbie Walker, Commissioner; Ashley Lively , Commissioner 

Staff Present: Suzanne Salichs, City Planner
Jessica Zwirtz, Code Enforcement Department Head

Attendees:  Christina Ratterree, Office Administrator

 

               
1      Consider approval of Planning Commission Minutes of August 19 , 2022, or take other

necessary action.
  

 
  Motion was made by Commissioner Leroy Walker Sr., seconded by Commissioner

Betty Blackwell to approve Minutes of August 19, 2022 

  AYE:  Chair Russell Sain, Commissioner Betty Blackwell, Commissioner Patrick
Reeder, Commissioner Judith Hoffman, Commissioner Leroy Walker Sr. 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
2      Consider approval of a request submitted by Habitat for Humanity to consolidate Lots

27 and 28 of Block 9, Cream Ridge Addition into I Tract, or take other necessary
action(Suzanne Salichs)

  

 



  Motion was made by Commissioner Judith Hoffman, seconded by Commissioner
Betty Blackwell to approve a request submitted by Habitat for Humanity to
consolidate Lots 27 and 28 of Block 9, Cream Ridge Addition into I Tract.  

  AYE:  Chair Russell Sain, Commissioner Betty Blackwell, Commissioner Patrick
Reeder, Commissioner Judith Hoffman, Commissioner Leroy Walker Sr. 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
3      Consider a request submitted by Nevitt & Nevitt Partnership to consolidate 24 Lots into

1 tract for the purpose of two-family residential development, or take other necessary
action.(Suzanne Salichs)

  

 
  Motion was made by Commissioner Judith Hoffman, seconded by Commissioner

Leroy Walker Sr. to approve a request submitted by Nevitt & Nevitt Partnership to
consolidate 24 Lots into 1 tract for the purpose of two-family residential
development. 

  AYE:  Chair Russell Sain, Commissioner Betty Blackwell, Commissioner Patrick
Reeder, Commissioner Judith Hoffman, Commissioner Leroy Walker Sr. 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 



   
Planning Commission 3.        
Meeting Date: 10/17/2022  
Initiator: Christina Ratterree, Planning Admin I

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider a request submitted by Andrae & Thelma Freeman and David Ben & Meekia Edwards for a Lot
Split and Consolidation to split the west half of Lot 6 to consolidate with Lot 7 to form Tract 1; and split
the east half of Lot 6 to consolidate it with Lot 5 to form tract 2, all in Rolling Oaks Estates Replat, or
take other necessary action (Suzanne Salichs).

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
TRACT 1 : LOT 7 AND THE WEST HALF OF LOT 6, ROLLING OAKS ESTATES REPLAT IN THE
CITY OF MUSKOGEE, MUSKOGEE COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA. CONTAINING 2.81
ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

TRACT 2: LOT 5 AND THE EAST HALF OF LOT 6, ROLLING OAKS ESTATES REPLAT IN THE
CITY OF MUSKOGEE, MUSKOGEE COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA. CONTAINING 2.81
ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

BACKGROUND:
The request was submitted by Andrae & Thelma Freeman and David Ben & Meekia Edwards to split 3
lots into 2 tracts for the purpose of building two (2) proposed residential homes.If split, the 2 tracts will
meet the 7,200 sq ft minimum for buildable lots and meet all required setbacks.   

RECOMMENDED STAFF ACTION:
Staff recommends approval. 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Andrae & Thelma Freeman Lot Split & Consolidation 





   
Planning Commission 4.        
Meeting Date: 10/17/2022  
Initiator: Christina Ratterree, Planning Admin I

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider a request by Daisy Paisley Flower, LLC, applicant, for a Specific Use Permit to allow for a
Medical Marijuana Dispensary within the C-1, Local Commercial District, more specifically a property
located at 1601 E. Okmulgee St., or take other necessary action. (Suzanne Salichs) 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
LOT 1 IN BLOCK N OF MCKELLOPS AMENDED ADDITION TO THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE,
ACCORDING TO THE OFFICIAL PLAT THEREOF, MUSKOGEE COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA.

BACKGROUND:
The specific use permit request was received by Daisy Paisley Glower, LLC  to open a medical marijuana
dispensary at 1603 E Okmulgee Ave, Muskogee, OK. The property is currently zoned C-1, Local
Commercial. The property is abutted on three sides by commercial and on the south side by residential
zoning. Notices have been sent to property owners within 300 feet of the property and a notice has been
published in the paper. 
 

RECOMMENDED STAFF ACTION:
Staff recommends approval. 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Daisy Paisley Flower, LLC Public Notice 




	Agenda
	_1.__Voting for new Chair and Vice Chair 
	_2._12260
	       ATT_Planning  mins. 10-03-22
	_3.__Lot Split and/or Lot Consolidation,  2922 Oklahoma St., Andrae & Thelma Freeman 
	       ATT_Andrae and Thelma Freeman Lot Split _ Consolidation 
	_4.__Specific Use Permit, Daisy Paisley Flower, LLC
	       ATT_Daisy Paisley Flower, LLC Public Notice 

